Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 20 August, 2018 4:20 PM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN'

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'; Admin A; assignments

Subject: RE: PLEASE ARRANGE FOR SURVEY - ACCIDENT DATE 18/07/2018 - SJV8548A

(NTUC INCOME INSURANCE ) TP CLAIM AGAINST SJJF5244E (LONPAC
INSURANCE BHD )

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Categories: HMK

Dear Mr Gerald,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com]

Sent: Monday, 20 August, 2018 3:25 PM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; andyooilk@goldbell.com.sg

Subject: FW: PLEASE ARRANGE FOR SURVEY - ACCIDENT DATE 18/07/2018 - SJV8548A (NTUC INCOME INSURANCE )
TP CLAIM AGAINST SJJF5244E (LONPAC INSURANCE BHD )

Our Ref : 18/18/18/VP05/020843
Dear Nivitha,

Kindly proceed to conduct the survey as indicated below.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Andy Ooi Lee Keong [mailto:AndyOoiLK@goldbell.com.sq]

Sent: Monday, 20 August, 2018 2:45 PM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Cc: Ramesh; Derek Chow Zhi Da

Subject: PLEASE ARRANGE FOR SURVEY - ACCIDENT DATE 18/07/2018 - SJV8548A (NTUC INCOME INSURANCE )
TP CLAIM AGAINST S1JF5244E (LONPAC INSURANCE BHD )

Hi Motor claims,



Please help me to arrange survey , Third party claim against SJF5244E — LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

Attached above our GIA Report & Workshop Estimate .

Remark : Vehicle in, LOCATION ADDRESS AT GOLDBELL PANDAN BLOCK K PANDAN LOOP IND ESTATE #01-12
SINGAPORE 128230, PLEASE CONTACT ANDY -97396452

Thank & regards

Andy Ooi Lee Keong | Goldbell Engineering Pte Ltd
G O L D B E L L Customer Service Advisor, Motor Claims

cowsee ENGINEERING pip: 465 6458 9596 | Tel: +65 6773 0073 | Fax: +65 6458 7172 |
Industrial Vehicles. Mobile: +65 8816 2798 | Web: http://www.goldbell.com.sg
20,000 Served. And Counting. Address: Goldbell Engineering Pte Ltd (Pandan)
Blk K, Pandan Loop Ind. Estate, #01-12 Singapore 128230
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